




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Lindsay Pasternak Wolpa</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Central Waterfront Oversight Committee</i>		Position Title: <i>Owner of an Office Property</i>
X Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 11/15/2019	Term of Position: * 12/31/2019 to 12/30/2021 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Alki</i>	Zip Code: <i>98116</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Lindsay Wolpa leads external relations for the Port of Seattle's waterfront capital investment program with a primary focus on the new cruise facility under development at the north end of Terminal 46. She has prior experience with the Port as the Regional Government Affairs Manager and the Issues and Policy Manager in the Port Commission office. She has private sector experience consulting in strategic communications and government relations in both Washingtons, DC and here in Seattle. Lindsay has a MPA from University of Washington and is active in her community.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Insert appointing signatory name</i> <i>Insert appointing signatory title</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Lindsay Pasternak Wolpa

Seattle, WA 98116

Experience

Port of Seattle, Seattle, WA

Regional Government Affairs Manager, External Relations

10/2015 – present

- Facilitate a multi-departmental project team in developing a new cruise berth and passenger terminal as part of executing the Port's long-term waterfront vision.
- Develop Port Commission and executive relationships with elected officials and other key leaders in the City of Seattle and other regional jurisdictions; build strong partnerships with key labor, business and community partners from these jurisdictions around shared priorities.
- Advise Port leadership on the impact of policy and regulatory issues on core Port business and operational priorities and execute strategic advocacy efforts to shape and implement those policies to meet Port goals.
- Guide key Port programs and investments through various public agency processes to ensure successful timelines and project deliverables.
- Draft written statements, briefing documents and background memorandums for Commissioners and executive team members.

Issues and Policy Manager, Commission Office

7/2014 – 10/2015

- Supported Commissioners in identifying, analyzing and crafting responses to policy priorities and key issues.
- Collaborated across the Port to identify goals and develop strategies in support of Commission priorities.
- Advised staff from various departments in advance of public Commission presentations and briefings.
- Advocated for the Commission's priorities and the Port's mission in critical initiatives to a variety of audiences.

Graduate Intern, Human Resources and Development

4/2014 – 7/2014

- Led upkeep of a high-traffic department intranet site.
- Created branded PowerPoint presentations, learning materials, and event flyers and programs.
- Assisted with department-wide document management solutions.

Cross 2 Design Group, Seattle, WA

Consultant, Marketing and Social Media

7/2012 – 12/2013

- Developed new template for project profiles highlighting the integrated services of the firm.
- Guided the firm's leadership to become more strategic relative to their target audience.
- Increased the firm's community profile through implementation of new social media strategies.
- Coordinated the firm's proposal process and helped increase the rate of new business.

Pyramid Communications, Seattle, WA

Project Manager and Government Relations Advisor, Strategic Services

4/2011 – 5/2012

- Worked with clients on issues related to transportation, land use and economic development.
- Developed public messaging documents, translating complicated federal policy developments into accessible language.
- Identified third party targets for securing legislative endorsements for clients and helped implement stakeholder development strategies, focusing primarily on social media.
- Supported project teams in adjusting strategic plans to appropriately match the political climate.
- Monitored press and social media mentions of clients and their key priorities.

Washington State Democrats, Seattle, WA

Regional Field Director of King County, Coordinated Campaign

5/2010 – 11/2010

- Coordinated political campaign activities with a variety of key stakeholders, including elected officials and constituency groups.

- Trained, managed, and motivated 10 field organizers to achieve daily and weekly goals while supervising them at three separate office locations.
- Led political outreach, including organizing events and rallies, using social media and phone banking.
- Conceptualized and executed a newsletter, "The Blue Wave Weekly," with the purpose to inform and motivate members of the Democratic Party structure throughout Washington state.

The Glover Park Group, Washington, DC

Senior Associate, Government Relations and Legislative Affairs Practice 5/2009 – 5/2010

- Conducted policy research and drafted memoranda for distribution to targeted legislators.
- Coordinated outreach on Capitol Hill for a broad range of clients, including those in the financial services sector, non-profit organizations, and various DC-based associations.
- Advocated positions of various clients before an array of diverse audiences on issues related to economic development, land use, aviation and national security.

Senior Associate, Public Affairs Practice 4/2008 – 5/2009

- Coordinated coalition efforts of a large left-right coalition, a partnership comprised of food industry, livestock groups and environmental advocates in a high pressure and fast moving environment.
- Maintained and fostered relationships with 70-plus coalition members and allies, including recruiting new membership, regular communication with all groups and generating grassroots support nationally.
- Organized press and media events, including event concept development, coordinating speakers and press attendance, creation of relevant materials such as press statements and releases as well as managing event budgets and vendors.

Office of U.S. Senator Maria Cantwell, Seattle, WA

Constituent Services Representative 2/2005 – 4/2007

- Served as the Senator's liaison/caseworker for immigration and travel issues between the public and federal agencies such as the Departments of Homeland Security, State and Labor.
- Maintained a portfolio of 150 to 200 of immigration cases, resolving constituent concerns regarding immigration status, visas, emergencies and general questions.
- Collaborated with advocacy groups, federal agency executives, and non-profit executive directors to address community concerns regarding immigration issues.
- Prepared and delivered presentations about the immigration processes and legislation to various constituent groups throughout Washington State.

Staff Assistant 9/2004 – 2/2005

- Managed student intern program, including recruitment, hiring and training.
- Maintained a portfolio of 20 to 30 visitor and student visa immigration cases, writing letters of support on behalf of visiting family and friends of Washington constituents.

Education

University of Washington, Evans School of Public Policy and Governance, Seattle, WA

- Master of Public Administration, June 2015.

University of Washington, Seattle, WA

- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science and Theatre (double major), June 2004.

Activities

- Board member, ArtsWest Playhouse and Gallery, 5/18 – present.
- Board member and communications volunteer, Sister Schools, Seattle, Washington, 10/2014 – 3/2017.
- Spanish language immersion, Puerto Escondido, Oaxaca, Mexico, 12/2010 – 1/2011.
- Volunteered with Obama for America, Virginia, fall 2008.
- International travel, Europe, Africa, Middle East, South Asia and Latin America, 6/2007–12/2007.

Central Waterfront Oversight Committee

19 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125761, 14 members subject to City Council confirmation, positions 4 through 10 initial 3-year terms and 2-years for all others; all subsequent positions shall be 2-years except positions 15 through 19 which shall be permanent.

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 7 City Council- appointed
- 5 Other Appointing Authority: Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director or designee

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	At-Large (Environmental)	Donny Stevenson	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Mayor
			2.	At-Large (Labor)	Katie Garrow	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Council
6	M	7	3.	At-Large	Gerry Johnson	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Mayor
1, 5	M	3	4.	At-Large	Ashraf Hasham	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Council
9	F	2	5.	At-Large	Maiko K. Winkler-Chin	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Mayor
			6.	At-Large	Eric R. Howard	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Council
3	F	2	7.	LID Residential Tenant	Michelle A. Rusk	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Mayor
6	M	6	8.	LID Commercial Tenant	Jim Rowe	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Council
6	M	3	9.	LID Hotel Property Owner	Craig Schafer	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Mayor
6	F	7	10.	LID Condominium Owner	Emily Hooper George	12/31/19	12/30/22	1	Council
6	M	7	11.	LID Residential Apartment Property Owner	Edward M. Leigh	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Mayor
6	F	1	12.	LID Office Property Owner	Lindsey Pasternak Wolpa	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Council
			13.	LID property on or within one block of Pike/Pine St. owner	Shawn Jackson	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Mayor
6	M	7	14.	LID Commercial/Retail Property Owner	Brett Phillips	12/31/19	12/30/21	1	Council
6	F	3	15.	Pike Place Market PDA	Mary Bacarella	12/31/19			Executive Director (or designee)
6	M	3	16.	Seattle Aquarium Society	Robert W. Davidson	12/31/19			Chief Executive Officer (or designee)
6	M	4	17.	Downtown Seattle Association/MID	Jon Scholes	12/31/19			Chief Executive Officer (or designee)

6	M	NA	18.	Seattle Historic Pier Association	Bob C. Donegan	12/31/19		Executive Director (or designee)
6	F	2	19.	Alliance for Pioneer Square	Lisa Dixon Howard	12/31/19		Executive Director (or designee)

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	2					1			3			1
Council	3	2			1				1	4			
Other	3	2								5			
Total	9	8			1		1		1	12			1

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.